

HELLO,



RENAN SERERO

INTERIOR DESIGNER

PROFILE

CREATIVE INTERIOR DESIGNER WITH EXTENSIVE EXPERIENCE IN PROJECT MANAGEMENT, SPACE PLANNING, AND COMPUTER-AIDED DESIGN. FOCUSED ON CREATING WORLD-CLASS HOSPITALITY AND LIVING SPACES. EXPERTISE IN COORDINATING ALL FACETS OF DESIGN, FROM A&E APPROVAL THROUGH FF&E SELECTION TO FINAL DELIVERY. PROVEN SUCCESS IN LEADING MULTIFUNCTIONAL TEAMS TO ACHIEVE PROJECT GOALS AND A HIGH CUSTOMER SATISFACTION.

MAY 17, 1987

RENANSERERO@GMAIL.COM

+972 (0)54 30 600 20

TEL-AVIV, ISRAEL

WWW.RENANSERERO.COM



SERERODESIGN



SERERODESIGN



RENANSERERO

EDUCATION

- 2012 - 2017 **BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE STUDIES**
ARIEL UNIVERSITY.
- 2011 - 2012 **PRE-ACADEMIC PREPARATORY PROGRAM**
STUDIO 6B
- 2003 - 2005 **BRANKO VAIS HIGH SCHOOL**
BET-SHEMESH.
- 1999 - 2002 **BOYER HIGH SCHOOL**
JERUSALEM.

SKILLS

AUTOCAD	██████████
REVIT	██████████
SKETCHUP	██████████
VRAY	██████████
LUMION	██████████
PHOTOSHOP	██████████
ILLUSTRATOR	██████████
OFFICE	██████████

EXPERIENCE

- 2021 - 2022 **SERERODESIGN**
MANAGING FULL SCALE PROJECTS INCLUDING RISK MANAGEMENT. DESIGNING RESIDENTIAL AND RETAIL PROJECTS
- 2020 - 2021 **MERAV EDRY INTERIOR DESIGNER**
MANAGING PROJECTS.
DESIGNING FLOOR PLANS, ELEVATIONS, 3D VIEWS AND MOOD BOARDS FOR BOTH RESIDENTIAL AND RETAIL CUSTOMERS.
COORDINATING WITH VENDORS AND ON SITE SUPERVISORS TO ENSURE SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF HOME/OFFICE INTERIORS, EXCEEDING CUSTOMER EXPECTATIONS.
- 2019 - 2020 **NIR PORTAL ARCHITECT**
DESIGNING FLOOR PLANS, AND ELEVATIONS FOR BOTH RESIDENTIAL AND RETAIL CUSTOMERS.

LANGUAGES

HEBREW
ENGLISH